
This PUBLIC BILL originated in the LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, and, having this day 
passed, is now ready for presentation to the LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL for its concurrence. 

Legislative Assembly Chamber, STEPHEN W. JONES, 
Sydney, 3 August, 1876. Clerk of Legislative Assembly. 
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ANNO QUADRAGESIMO 

VICTOR -I/E REGINA]. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

No. 
An Act to authorize the resumption of certain dedicated Crown 

Lands. 

w IIEREAS certain Crown Lands described in the Schedule hereto Preamble. 

annexed have been duly dedicated for various purposes and it 
is expedient that such dedications should be cancelled and the said 
lands be resumed by the Crown Be it therefore enacted by the 

5 Queen's Most Excellent Majesty by and with the advice and consent 
of the Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South 
Wales in Parliament assembled and by the authority of the same as 
follows :- 

1. The several parcels of land specified in the Schedule hereto Land specified in 

10 annexed shall on the passing of this Act be resumed by and be revested rSeceheduelde to be 
in Her Majesty her heirs and successors as fully to all intents and 
purposes as if no such dedication thereof had been made. 

703— SCHEDULE. 



400  VICTORIA, No. 2 

Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

SCHEDULE. 
BEEwamaiNA—Allotment six of section ten in the Town of Brewarrina containing 

two roods being portion of the land dedicated as a site for a Church of England Church 
by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 2nd April 1874. 

5 COONABARABRAN—Portion one hundred and twenty-five containing one hundred 
and sixty acres at Coonabarabran dedicated for Public Recreation by notice published in 
the Government Gazette of the 8th June 1875. 

NowRA—Allotment eleven of section twenty-six at Nowra dedicated as a site for 
a Public School by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 3rd August 1875. 

10 Yass—About five acres of the Recreation Reserve at Yass in the County of King 
Commencing on the right bank of the Yass River at the south-eastern corner of T. 
Meehan's six hundred and forty acres and bounded thence on the west by part of the 
eastern boundary of that land bearing northerly to the Main South Road on the north-east 
by that road south-easterly to the Yass River and on the south by that river downwards to 

15 the point of commencement Dedicated by notice published in the Government Gazette of 
the 8th January 1875. 

Emu PLAINS—Two acres of the Recreation Reserve at Emu Plains in the County 
of Cook Parish of Strathdon at Emu Commencing at a point where the south-eastern side 
of Lawson-street meets the road from Bathurst and bounded thence on the north-west by 

20 that street bearing north twenty-nine degrees twelve minutes east four chains and seventy 
links and thence north twenty-nine degrees fifty minutes east one chain and eighty links 
on the north-east by a line bearing south fifty-nine degrees forty minutes east six chains 
and eighteen links to the aforesaid road and on the south-east by that road bearing south 
seventy-three degrees thirty minutes west eight chains and ninety links to the point of 

26 commencement Dedicated by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 18th 
February 1870. 

Rim/IL—Allotments fifteen and sixteen of section twenty-four at Rydal in the 
Parish of Rydal County of Roxburgh. 

DARLINGTON—One rood and six perches County of Cumberland Parish of Petersham 
30 commencing on the north-western side of the old road from Newtown at a point bearing 

north fifty-seven degrees ten minutes east and distant four chains fifty-two links from the 
southern corner of E. S. Hall's nine acres being a point where the north-eastern side of 
Codrington-street meets the aforesaid road and bounded thence on the south-east by that 
road bearing north fifty-seven degrees ten minutes west fifty-eight links and one-half of a 

85 link and thence bearing north forty degrees east ninety-nine links on the north-east by a 
line bearing west fifty-seven degrees ten minutes north seven chains and fifty links on the 
north-west by a line bearing south fifty-seven degrees ten minutes west one chain eighty-
three links and one-half of a link and on the south-west by a line dividing it from part of 
the aforesaid nine acres bearing east forty-six degrees forty-five minutes south one chain 

40 and eighty-two links to the point of commencement. 

[3d.] 
Sydney : Thomas Richards, Government Printer.-1876. 
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ANNO QITADRAGE SIM° 

VTCTORUE REGIN1E. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * • * * * * • * * * * * * • * * * * • • 

No. X. 
An Act to authorize the resumption of certain dedicated Crown 

Lands. [Assented to, 21st August, 1876.] 

WHEREAS certain Crown Lands described in the Schedule hereto Preamble. 

annexed have been duly dedicated for various purposes and it 
is expedient that such dedications should be cancelled and the said 
lands be resumed by the Crown Be it therefore enacted by the 
Queen's Most Excellent Majesty by and with the advice and consent 
of the Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South 
Wales in Parliament assembled and by the authority of the same as 
follows :- 

1. The several parcels of land specified in the Schedule hereto Land specified in 
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in Her Majesty her heirs and successors as fully to all intents and 
purposes as if no such dedication thereof had been made. 

A SCHEDULE. 



40° VICTORIE, No. 10. 

Dedicated Crown _Lands _Resumption. 

SCHEDULE. 
BREWARRINA—Allotment six of section ten in the Town of Brewarrina containing 

two roods being portion of the land dedicated as a site for a Church of England Church 
by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 2nd April 1874. 

CoomAmmummAN—Portion one hundred and twenty-five containing one hundred 
and sixty acres at Coonabarabran dedicated for Public Recreation by notice published in 
the Government Gazette of the 8th June 1875. 

NowmA—Allotment eleven of section twenty-six at Nowra dedicated as a site for 
a Public School by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 3rd August 1875. 

YASS—About five acres of the Recreation Reserve at Yass in the County of King 
Commencing on the right bank of the Yass River at the south-eastern corner of T. 
Meehan's six hundred and forty acres and bounded thence on the west by part of the 
eastern boundary of that land bearing northerly to the Main South Road on the north-east 
by that road south-easterly to the Yass River and on the south by that river downwards to 
the point of commencement Dedicated by notice published in the Government Gazette of 
the 8th January 1875. 

Emu PLAINS—Two acres of the Recreation Reserve at Emu Plains in the County 
of Cook Parish of Strathdon at Emu Commencing at a point where the south-eastern side 
of Lawson-street meets the road from Bathurst and bounded thence on the north-west by 
that street bearing north twenty-nine degrees twelve minutes east four chains and seventy 
links and thence north twenty-nine degrees fifty minutes east one chain and eighty links 
on the north-east by a line bearing south fifty-nine degrees forty minutes east six chains 
and eighteen links to the aforesaid road and on the south-east by that road bearing south 
seventy-three degrees thirty minutes west eight chains and ninety links to the point of 
commencement Dedicated by notice published in the Government Gazette of the 18th 
February 1870. 

RrnAL—Allotments fifteen and sixteen of section twenty-four at Rydal in the 
Parish of Rydal County of Roxburgh. 

DARLINGTON—One rood and six perches County of Cumberland Parish of Petersham 
commencing on the north-western side of the old road from Newtown at a point bearing 
north fifty-seven  degrees ten minutes east and distant four chains fifty-two links from the 
southern corner of E. S. Hall's nine acres being a point where the north-eastern side of 
Codrington-street meets the aforesaid road and bounded thence on the south-east by that 
road bearing north fifty-seven degrees ten minutes west fifty-eight links and one-half of a 
link and thence bearing north forty degrees east ninety-nine links on the north-east by a 
line bearing west fifty-seven degrees ten minutes north seven chains and fifty links on the 
north-west by a line bearing south fifty-seven degrees ten minutes west one chain eighty-
three links and one-half of a link and on the south-west by a line dividing it from part of 
the aforesaid nine acres bearing east forty-six degrees forty-five minutes south one chain 
and eighty-two links to the point of commencement. 

[3d.] 
By Authority : THOMAS RICHARDS, Government Printer, Sydney, 1876. 


